

Minutes of the of Directors of Jaeger-Witte Heritage Cemetery Association Washington County, Texas

The regular meeting of the directors of the Jaeger-Witte Heritage Cemetery Association convened on June 27, 2021 virtually via Zoom. The meeting was attended by George Zemanek, Debbie Byrd, Jeff Featherston, Steven Jaeger, and Kay Kulow.
Meeting called to order at 12:02pm.

Motion made, seconded, and passed to accept the minutes from the February 27, 2021 and March 20, 2021 meetings. Minutes signed virtually.

Reports

President: no report

Treasurer: As of the last regular meeting in February, the balance was \$8,444.49. Our current balance is \$7370.53. We are continuing to work on completing the trustee paperwork.

Grounds and Maintenance: There are sections of sinking concrete that need to be addressed. Kay will send pictures to Steven and he will follow up with a friend who works in this industry. An armadillo was spotted on the property and we will need to install roll wire to keep it out. Jeff will contact Sarah Goar about pricing. July 25 and Sept 4 cleanup days cancelled. Tentative cleanup scheduled for July 17th.

New Business

Reunion: Reunion rescheduled for July 24th, 11am-4pm. We supply the brisket and buns for sandwiches and drinks.

Historical marker: The Texas Historical Commission has resumed the historical marker program and our application will be submitted in 2022. The projected cost of the marker is between \$1,175 and \$1,875.

Design of cemetery grounds: The archway will be moved at the next cleanup day. We will paint it black. We discussed a technique of cleaning it with vinegar and spray painting it with a brand of paint designed to adhere to this type of metal.

Jaeger directory: This is now available to the family as a Google Drive document. Printed copies will be available at the reunion.

Old business

Shed: Due to current steel and wood prices, this item will be tabled until the next meeting.

Exterior fence repairs: Steven's friend Shane tentatively agreed to repair the fence, and Steven will confirm on Wednesday. If he is unable to repair the fence, Debbie will reach out to Mark (Jaeger). Mike and Debbie have the required equipment for the repair.

Historical cemetery designation announcement: Because we are required to hold an installation ceremony for our historical marker, we will not hold a separate ceremony for our HCD.

Action List:

Coordinate fence repair (Steven and Debbie)

Coordinate fence roll (Jeff and Kay)

Next meeting is scheduled for February 5, 2022, at 10am, to coincide with a cleanup day.

Motion made, seconded, and passed to adjourn at 1:00pm

Jeff Featherston, president

George Zemanek, secretary